SFRC

MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM #lI1.E

DATE: FEBRUARY 1, 2016

TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: STAFF

SUBJECT: COUNCIL APPOINTMENT TO THE BROWARD COUNTY WATER ADVISORY BOARD

The Broward County Water Advisory Board advises and makes recommendations to the Broward County
Board of County Commissioners in matters relating to the development, use and management of water
resources within Broward County, which may include, but are not limited to, water supply, water
conservation, ground water recharge, reuse of wastewater effluent, and stormwater management.

This 12-member board consists of:

Two members of and appointed by the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

One lay person, appointed at large, by the Broward County Commission

Five City Commissioners who are members of and appointed by the Broward League of Cities

One member of and appointed by the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management
District

One member of and appointed by the South Florida Regional Planning Council

The Chair of the Technical Advisory Committee of the Water Advisory Board

7. One representative of the Greater Fort Lauderdale Alliance
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The Broward County Water Advisory Board meets six (6) times per year, 10:00 a.m., on the third
Thursday of the month at the Broward County Governmental Center, 115 South Andrews Avenue, Room
430, in Fort Lauderdale.

Recommendation

Appoint a SFRC Council member to the Broward County Water Advisory Board.
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